THE CORPORATION OF THE
TOWN OF PELHAM
BY-LAW #3593 (2015)

Being a by-law to declare the Town-owned lands
described in Schedule “A"” attached to and
forming part of this By-law, surplus to the needs
of the Municipality and therefore available for
disposition.

WHEREAS Council for the Town of Pelham is the registered owner of
the lands as described in Schedule “A” attached hereto;

AND WHEREAS Council has determined that the lands therein
described are surplus to the Town’s needs;

AND WHEREAS Council deems it necessary and desirable to declare
the Town-owned lands described in Schedule “A” attached hereto as surplus to
the needs of the Municipality and therefore available for disposition, the lands
being the location of the former Pelham Fire Station #2.

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE
TOWN OF PELHAM ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

(1) THAT the lands described in Schedule “A”, are hereby declared
surplus to the needs of the Municipality and therefore available for
disposition in accordance with the Town of Pelham Sale of Real
Property By-law #1942(1997).

ENACTED, SIGNED & SEALED THIS
16™ DAY OF MARCH, 2015 A.D.
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